

18 December 2023

Jennifer Rowe
Senior Compliance Officer
Department of Planning and Environment
Level 2, 84 Crown Street
Wollongong NSW 2500

Submitted via the Planning Portal

Dear Ms Rowe,

DA 504-00 Development Consent – Notification and Written Report – LDP002 Exceedance

In accordance with Schedule 5, Condition 5A, of the Clarence Underground Coal Mine Development Consent (**DA 504-00**), Clarence Coal Pty Ltd (**Clarence**) hereby notifies the Department of Planning and Environment (**the department**) and other relevant parties of an exceedance of water concentration limits at Licence Discharge Point 002 (**LDP002**).

Clarence was conducting monthly water monitoring in accordance with the Water Management Plan. A sample collected from LDP002 on the 6th of December 2023 indicated slightly elevated levels of Total Phosphorous, dissolved nickel, zinc and cobalt.

Clarence understands the requirement of providing the Department with a report of the incident within 7 days of submitting a trigger notification.

If you would like any additional information or you would like to discuss this matter further, please contact me on 0436 862 646 or matt.ribas@centennialcoal.com.au.

Yours Sincerely,



Matt Ribas
Environment and Community Coordinator, Clarence Colliery